From: Davis, Tracy

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Davidson, William; Root, Rhode
Subject: RE: Rate Case MFR B-24

Please see numbers below. These are the budget numbers that have been entered in to the system.
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From: Davidson, William

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Root, Rhode; Davis, Tracy

Subject: Rate Case MFR B-24

Rhode and Tracy,

| am responsible for drafting the subject MFR and | am writing to reach out to you regarding the preparation of MFRs B-24
(Leasing Arrangements).

| was hoping that you might be able to tell me when the financials that contain the information for the Prior Year (2016)
$8,604, Test Year (2017) $9,049 and Subsequent Year Adjustment (2018) $ 9,376 will be available. Dave Bromley in Power
Delivery has agreed to supply me the numbers for Pole Rent. Lease term ends April 30, 2023.

| have attached the filed MFR from the 2012 Rate Case as well as the template for the upcoming case for your reference.
Thank you,
William

WILLIAM H. DAVIDSON
REGULATORY AFFAIRS ANALYST
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT

700 UNIVERSE BLVD

JUNO BEACH, FL. 33408
561-691-7303/917-533-8669
WILLIAM.DAVIDSON@FPL.COM

OPC 010824
FPL RC-16





